

Second Regular Session

Rome, 17- 19 May 2000

Executive Board Bureau

President:	H.E. Mohammad Saeed Nouri-Naeeni (Islamic Republic of Iran)
Vice-President:	Ms Ulla-Maija Finskas-Aho (Finland)
Member:	Mr Gaspard Kabura (Burundi)
Member:	Ms Suze Percy (Haiti)
Member:	Ms Mariann Kóvacs (Hungary)
Rapporteur:	Ms Ines Maphutheho Ranooe (Lesotho)

DECISIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE SECOND REGULAR SESSION OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD, 2000



Distribution: GENERAL WFP/EB.2/2000/11 19 May 2000 ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

This document is printed in a limited number of copies. All Executive Board documents are available on WFP's WEB site (http://www.wfp.org).

TABLE OF CONTENTS

		Page
	Adoption of the Agenda	1
	Appointment of the Rapporteur	1
EVALUATION	REPORTS	
2000/EB.2/1	Evaluation Reports	
	a) Protracted Relief Operation Kenya 4961.04—Food Assistance to Somali and Sudanese Refugees	1
	 b) Emergency Operation China 6045.00—Emergency Food Aid to Flood-affected People in Anhui, Hubei, Hunan and Jiangxi Provinces of China 	1
	 c) Regional Emergency Operation Kosovo 6040.00—Food Assistance to Kosovar Internally Displaced Persons and Refugees in the Federal Republic of Yugoslavia, Albania and the Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia 	2
	 Protracted Relief and Recovery Operation Cambodia 6038.00—Food Aid for Recovery and Rehabilitation in Cambodia 	2
	e) WFP's Project Portfolio in Peru:	2
	 Peru 2341: Food Assistance to Women's Groups for the Development of Women's Micro-enterprises 	
	 Peru 4808: Food Assistance to Pre-school and Primary School Children in Rural Areas 	
	 Peru 5162: Ecological Rehabilitation of Andean Micro-watersheds 	
	f) Country Programme—Guatemala (1998–2002)	2
OPERATIONA	LMATTERS	
2000/EB.2/2	Country Strategy Outline—Guatemala	3
2000/EB.2/3	Country Strategy Outline—Bangladesh	3
2000/EB.2/4	Country Strategy Outline—Cameroon	3
2000/EB.2/5	Country Programme—Chad (2001–2005)	3
2000/EB.2/6	Development Project for Executive Board Approval—Nepal 5572.01	3
2000/EB.2/7	Development Project for Executive Board Approval—Peru 6240.00	3
2000/EB.2/8	Protracted Relief and Recovery Operation for Executive Board Approval—Algeria 6234.00	4
2000/EB.2/9	Protracted Relief and Recovery Operation for Executive Board Approval—Georgia 6122.01	4
2000/EB.2/10	Protracted Relief and Recovery Operation for Executive Board Approval—India 6220.00	4
2000/EB.2/11	Protracted Relief and Recovery Operation for Executive Board Approval—Tajikistan 6087.01	4
2000/EB.2/12	Protracted Relief and Recovery Operation for Executive Board Approval—Kenya 6226.00	4
2000/EB.2/13	Budget Increase to a Protracted Relief and Recovery Operation for Executive Board Approval—Angola 6159.00	4





	Page
Development Projects Approved by the Executive Director, 1 July–31 December 1999	5
Budget Increases to Development Projects Approved by the Executive Director, 1 July–31 December 1999	5
Protracted Relief and Recovery Operations Approved by the Executive Director, 1 July–31 December 1999	5
Budget Increases to Protracted Relief and Recovery Operations Approved by the Executive Director, 1 July–31 December 1999	6
E JOINT INSPECTION UNIT	
Reports by the Joint Inspection Unit Relevant to the Work of WFP and the Executive Board	6
HE WORK OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD	
Summary of the Work of the First Regular Session of the Executive Board, 2000	6
	1 July–31 December 1999 Budget Increases to Development Projects Approved by the Executive Director, 1 July–31 December 1999 Protracted Relief and Recovery Operations Approved by the Executive Director, 1 July–31 December 1999 Budget Increases to Protracted Relief and Recovery Operations Approved by the Executive Director, 1 July–31 December 1999 HE JOINT INSPECTION UNIT Reports by the Joint Inspection Unit Relevant to the Work of WFP and the Executive Board HE WORK OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD Summary of the Work of the First Regular Session of the Executive

ANNEXES

Annex I	Agenda	7
Annex II	List of Documents	9
Annex III	List of Participants	13



DECISIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Adoption of the Agenda

The Executive Board adopted the agenda as proposed (Annex I).

17 May 2000

Appointment of the Rapporteur

In accordance with Rule XII of its Rules of Procedure, the Board appointed Ms Ines Maphutheho Ranooe (Lesotho) Rapporteur of the Second Regular Session of 2000.

17 May 2000

The decisions and recommendations in the current report will be implemented by the Secretariat in the light of the Board's deliberations, the main points of which will be reflected in the Summary of the Work of the Session.

EVALUATION REPORTS

2000/EB.2/1 Evaluation Reports

a) Joint WFP/UNHCR Evaluation of Protracted Relief Operation (PRO) Kenya 4961.04—Food Assistance to Somali and Sudanese Refugees (WFP/EB.2/2000/3/2)

The Board considered the Joint WFP/UNHCR Evaluation Report on PRO Kenya 4961.04, together with the accompanying information note (WFP/EB.2/2000/INF/10) summarizing the report's recommendations and measures taken to implement them. It endorsed the Secretariat's plan to incorporate these recommendations in the design of the new protracted relief and recovery operation (PRRO). The Board requested the Secretariat to take also into account further comments made by representatives.

 b) Summary Terminal Evaluation Report on Emergency Operation (EMOP) China 6045.00—Emergency Food Aid to Flood-affected People in Anhui, Hubei, Hunan and Jiangxi Provinces of China (WFP/EB.2/2000/3/1)

The Board considered the Summary Report of the Terminal Evaluation of EMOP China 6045.00. It recommended that the lessons emerging from this evaluation be integrated into future emergency operations elsewhere.



c) Summary Evaluation Report on Kosovo Regional EMOP 6040.00— Food Assistance to Kosovar Internally Displaced Persons and Refugees in the Federal Republic of Yugoslavia, Albania and the Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia (WFP/EB.2/2000/3/5)

The Board considered the Summary Evaluation Report on Kosovo Regional EMOP 6040.00, together with the accompanying information note (WFP/EB.2/2000/INF/8) summarizing the report's recommendations and measures taken to implement them. It took note of the lessons identified for application in future operations of this nature, taking into account considerations raised by representatives.

d) Mid-term Evaluation of PRRO Cambodia 6038.00—Food Aid for Recovery and Rehabilitation in Cambodia (WFP/EB.2/2000/3/6)

The Board considered the Mid-term Evaluation Report on PRRO Cambodia 6038.00, together with the accompanying information note (WFP/EB.2/2000/INF/9) summarizing the report's recommendations and measures taken to implement them. It endorsed the Secretariat's plan to reflect the recommendations in the design of the successor PRRO.

- e) Summary Report on the Evaluation of WFP's Project Portfolio in Peru (WFP/EB.2/2000/3/3)
 - Peru 2341—Food Assistance to Women's Groups for the Development of Women's Micro-enterprises
 - Peru 4808—Food Assistance to Pre-school and Primary School Children in Rural Areas
 - Peru 5162—Ecological Rehabilitation of Andean Micro-watersheds

The Board considered the Summary Evaluation Report on WFP's Project Portfolio in Peru, along with the information note (WFP/EB.2/2000/INF/7) summarizing the action taken so far to implement the report's recommendations. In supporting the recommendations, it noted that the Secretariat had endeavoured to reflect them in the new development project Peru 6240.00 to be reviewed later this session.

f) Evaluation of Country Programme—Guatemala (1998–2002) (WFP/EB.2/2000/3/4)

The Board considered the Evaluation Report on the Country Programme for Guatemala (1998-2002), together with the accompanying information note (WFP/EB.2/2000/INF/11) presenting an overview of the report's recommendations and actions taken to implement them. It noted that the recommendations had already been applied by the country office in the preparation of the new Country Strategy Outline (CSO).

17 May 2000

OPERATIONAL MATTERS

2000/EB.2/2 Country Strategy Outline—Guatemala





The Board reviewed the CSO for Guatemala (WFP/EB.2/2000/4/2) and endorsed the strategy contained therein. It authorized the Secretariat to proceed with the formulation of a Country Programme, which should take into account the comments of the Board.

17 May 2000

2000/EB.2/3 Country Strategy Outline—Bangladesh

The Board reviewed the CSO for Bangladesh (WFP/EB.2/2000/4/3) and endorsed the strategy contained therein. It authorized the Secretariat to proceed with the formulation of a Country Programme, which should take into account the comments of the Board.

17 May 2000

2000/EB.2/4 Country Strategy Outline—Cameroon

The Board reviewed the CSO for Cameroon (WFP/EB.2/2000/4/1) and endorsed the strategy contained therein. It authorized the Secretariat to proceed with the formulation of a Country Programme, which should take into account the comments of the Board.

17 May 2000

2000/EB.2/5 Country Programme—Chad (2001—2005)

The Board approved the Country Programme for Chad (2001—2005) (WFP/EB.2/2000/5).

18 May 2000

2000/EB.2/6 Development Project for Executive Board Approval—Nepal 5572.01

The Board approved Development Project Nepal 5572.01—Rural Community Infrastructure Works (WFP/EB.2/2000/6-A/1).

18 May 2000

2000/EB.2/7 Development Project for Executive Board Approval—Peru 6240.00

The Board approved Development Project Peru 6240.00—Promotion of Sustainable Development of Andean Micro-watersheds (WFP/EB.2/2000/6-A/2 and Add.1).

18 May 2000

2000/EB.2/8 Protracted Relief and Recovery Operation for Executive Board Approval—Algeria 6234.00

The Board approved PRRO Algeria 6234.00—Assistance to Western



Saharan Refugees (WFP/EB.2/2000/6-B/5 and Corr.1).

18 May 2000

2000/EB.2/9 Protracted Relief and Recovery Operation for Executive Board Approval—Georgia 6122.01

The Board approved PRRO Georgia 6122.01—Relief and Recovery Assistance for Vulnerable Groups (WFP/EB.2/2000/6-B/2).

18 May 2000

2000/EB.2/10 Protracted Relief and Recovery Operation for Executive Board Approval—India 6220.00

The Board approved PRRO India 6220.00—Relief and Rehabilitation of Cyclone-affected Districts in Orissa (WFP/EB.2/2000/6-B/1).

18 May 2000

2000/EB.2/11 Protracted Relief and Recovery Operation for Executive Board Approval—Tajikistan 6087.01

The Board approved PRRO Tajikistan 6087.01—Food Assistance to Vulnerable Groups and Recovery and Rehabilitation Activities (WFP/EB.2/2000/6–B/4).

18 May 2000

2000/EB.2/12 Protracted Relief and Recovery Operation for Executive Board Approval—Kenya 6226.00

The Board approved PRRO Kenya 6226.00—Food Assistance to Somali and Sudanese Refugees (WFP/EB.2/2000/6–B/3).

18 May 2000

2000/EB.2/13 Budget Increase to a Protracted Relief and Recovery Operation for Executive Board Approval—Angola 6159.00

The Board approved the budget increase to PRRO Angola 6159.00—Assistance to War-affected People (WFP/EB.2/2000/6–C).

18 May 2000

2000/EB.2/14 Development Projects Approved by the Executive Director, 1 July-31 December 1999

The Board took note of the summaries of the following projects approved by the Executive Director within her delegated authority between 1 July and



31 December 1999:

- Cambodia 6188.00: Supplementary Feeding of Mothers and Young Children in Food-insecure Areas (WFP/EB.2/2000/7–A/3)
- Chad 6171.00: Promotion of Food Security and Natural Resource Management in the Sahelian Zone (WFP/EB.2/2000/7–A/6/Rev.1)
- China 6023.00: Wuling Mountains Minorities Integrated Agricultural and Social Development Project Hunan (WFP/EB.2/2000/7–A/2)
- Laos 5874.00: Improvement of Household Food Security (WFP/EB.2/2000/7–A/4)
- Sao Tome and Principe 6095.00: Support to Basic Education and the Health Care System for Vulnerable Groups (WFP/EB.2/2000/7–A/1)
- Tanzania 6113.00: Support to Primary Education in Drought-prone and Pastoralist Areas (WFP/EB.2/2000/7–A/5)

18 May 2000

2000/EB.2/15 Budget Increases to Development Projects Approved by the Executive Director, 1 July–31 December 1999

The Board took note of a report outlining budget increases to development projects approved by the Executive Director within her delegated authority between 1 July and 31 December 1999 (WFP/EB.2/2000/7–B).

18 May 2000

2000/EB.2/16 Protracted Relief and Recovery Operations Approved by the Executive Director, 1 July–31 December 1999

The Board took note of the summaries of the following PRROs approved by the Executive Director within her delegated authority between 1 July and 31 December 1999:

- Armenia 6120.00: Food Aid for Relief and Recovery Assistance for Refugees and Vulnerable Groups in Armenia (WFP/EB.2/2000/7–C/2)
- Guinea-Bissau 6154.00: Assistance to Vulnerable Groups and Recovery Activities (WFP/EB.2/2000/7–C/1)

18 May 2000

2000/EB.2/17 Budget Increases to Protracted Relief and Recovery Operations Approved by the Executive Director, 1 July–31 December 1999

The Board took note of a report outlining budget increases to protracted relief and recovery operations approved by the Executive Director within her delegated authority between 1 July and 31 December 1999



(WFP/EB.2/2000/7–D).

18 May 2000

REPORTS BY THE JOINT INSPECTION UNIT (JIU)

2000/EB.2/18 Reports by the Joint Inspection Unit Relevant to the Work of WFP and the Executive Board

The Board considered the document "Reports by the Joint Inspection Unit Relevant to the Work of WFP and the Executive Board" (WFP/EB.2/2000/8) presented by the Bureau. It endorsed the proposed responses to the JIU recommendations contained in the report and requested the Secretariat, in respect of paragraph 21 (iv) of the document, to participate in the working group established by the Secretary-General's Senior Management Group to draft guidelines on relations with the private sector. The Board also requested the Secretariat, in respect of paragraph 24 (vi), to use the services of regionally based private management consulting firms, as appropriate.

The Board took note of the information on follow-up required by the JIU and encouraged the Secretariat and the Unit to continue discussions with a view to developing a system of follow-up to the JIU recommendations. The Board looked forward to reviewing the matter in due course.

18 May 2000

SUMMARY OF THE WORK OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD

2000/EB.2/19 Summary of the Work of the First Regular Session of the Executive Board, 2000

The Board endorsed the Summary of the Work of the First Regular Session of 2000. The final Summary of the Work of the First Regular Session of the Executive Board will be contained in document WFP/EB.1/2000/11.

18 May 2000



ANNEX I

AGENDA

- 1. Adoption of the Agenda
- 2. Appointment of the Rapporteur
- 3. Evaluation Reports
 - a) EMOP China 6045.00—Emergency Food Aid to Flood-affected People in Anhui, Hubei, Hunan and Jiangxi Provinces of China
 - b) PRO Kenya 4961.04—Food Assistance to Somali and Sudanese Refugees
 - c) Summary Report on the Evaluation of WFP's Project Portfolio in Peru:
 - Peru 2341: Food Assistance to Women's Groups for the Development of Women's Micro-enterprises
 - Peru 4808: Food Assistance to Pre-school and Primary School Children in Rural Areas
 - Peru 5162 Ecological Rehabilitation of Andean Micro-watersheds
 - Regional EMOP Kosovo 6040.00—Food assistance to Kosovar Internally Displaced Persons and Refugees in the Federal Republic of Yugoslavia, Albania and the Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia
 - e) Country Programme—Guatemala (1998–2002)
 - f) PRRO Cambodia 6038.00—Food Aid for Recovery and Rehabilitation in Cambodia

Operational Matters

4. Country Strategy Outlines

- Bangladesh
- Cameroon
- Guatemala
- 5. Country Programmes
 - Chad (2001–2005)
- 6. Projects for Executive Board Approval
 - a) <u>Development projects</u>
 - Nepal 5572.01
 - Peru 6240.00
 - b) Protracted relief and recovery operations
 - Algeria 6234.00
 - Georgia 6122.01
 - India 6220.00



- Kenya 6226.00
- Tajikistan 6087.01
- c) <u>Budget increases to protracted relief and recovery operations</u>
 - Angola 6159.00
- 7. Reports of the Executive Director on Operational Matters
 - a) Development projects approved by the Executive Director, 1 July–31 December 1999
 - Cambodia 6188.00
 - Chad 6171.00
 - China 6023.00
 - Laos 5874.00
 - Sao Tome and Principe 6095.00
 - Tanzania 6113.00
- b) <u>Budget increases to development projects approved by the Executive Director,</u> <u>1 July–31 December 1999</u>
- c) <u>Protracted relief and recovery operations approved by the Executive Director,</u> <u>1 July–31 December 1999</u>
 - Armenia 6120.00
 - Guinea-Bissau 6154.00
- d) <u>Budget increases to protracted relief and recovery operations approved by the</u> <u>Executive Director, 1 July–31 December 1999</u>
- 8. Reports by the Joint Inspection Unit (JIU)
- 9. Summary of the Work of the First Regular Session of 2000
- 10. Other Business
- 11. Verification of Adopted Decisions and Recommendations



ANNEX II

Agenda Item	Title of Agenda Item and Document	Document Symbol
Adoption of th	e Agenda	
1	Annotated Provisional Agenda	WFP/EB.2/2000/1
Evaluation Rep	ports	
3	– EMOP China 6045.00	WFP/EB.2/2000/3/1
	 PRO Kenya 4961.04 	WFP/EB.2/2000/3/2
	 Peru Project Portfolio 	WFP/EB.2/2000/3/3
	 Country Programme—Guatemala (1998-2002) 	WFP/EB.2/2000/3/4
	- Regional EMOP Kosovo 6040.00	WFP/EB.2/2000/3/5
	– PRRO Cambodia 6038.00	WFP/EB.2/2000/3/6
Country Strate	gy Outlines	
4	– Cameroon	WFP/EB.2/2000/4/1
	– Guatemala	WFP/EB.2/2000/4/2
	– Bangladesh	WFP/EB.2/2000/4/3
Country Progr	ammes	
5	– Chad (2001–2005)	WFP/EB.2/2000/5
Projects for Ex	ecutive Board Approval	
6 a)	Development Projects	
-	– Nepal 5572.01	WFP/EB.2/2000/6-A/1
	– Peru 6240.00	WFP/EB.2/2000/6-A/2 + Add.1



Agenda Item	Title of Agenda Item and Document	Document Symbol
6 b)	Protracted Relief and Recovery Operations	
	– India 6220.00	WFP/EB.2/2000/6-B/1
	– Georgia 6122.01	WFP/EB.2/2000/6-B/2
	– Kenya 6226.00	WFP/EB.2/2000/6-B/3
	– Tajikistan 6087.01	WFP/EB.2/2000/6-B/4
	– Algeria 6234.00	WFP/EB.2/2000/6-B/5 + Corr.1 (English only)
6 c)	Budget Increases to Protracted Relief and Recovery Operations	
	– Angola 6159.00	WFP/EB.2/2000/6-C
Reports of the	Executive Director on Operational Matters	
7 a)	Development Projects Approved by the Executive Director (1 July–31 December 1999)	
	– Sao Tome and Principe 6095.00	WFP/EB.2/2000/7-A/1
	– China 6023.00	WFP/EB.2/2000/7-A/2
	– Cambodia 6188.00	WFP/EB.2/2000/7-A/3
	– Laos 5874.00	WFP/EB.2/2000/7-A/4
	– Tanzania 6113.00	WFP/EB.2/2000/7-A/5 + * (Spanish only)
	– Chad 6171.00	WFP/EB.2/2000/7-A/6/Rev.
7 b)	Budget Increases to Development Projects Approved by the Executive Director (1 July–31 December 1999)	WFP/EB.2/2000/7-B
7 c)	Protracted Relief and Recovery Operations Approved by the Executive Director (1 July–31 December 1999)	
	– Guinea Bissau 6154.00	WFP/EB.2/2000/7-C/1
	– Armenia 6120.00	WFP/EB.2/2000/7-C/2



Agenda Item	Title of Agenda Item and Document	Document Symbol
7 d)	Budget Increases to Protracted Relief and Recovery Operations Approved by the Executive Director (1 July–31 December 1999)	WFP/EB.2/2000/7-D
Reports by the	Joint Inspection Unit	
8	Reports by the Joint Inspection Unit Relevant to the Work of WFP and the Executive Board	WFP/EB.2/2000/8
Summary of th	e Work of the First Regular Session of 2000 of the	e Executive Board
9	Summary of the Work of the First Regular Session of the Executive Board, 2000	WFP/EB.1/2000/11
Verification of	Adopted Decisions and Recommendations	
11	Decisions and Recommendations of the Second Regular Session of the Executive Board, 2000	WFP/EB.2/2000/11
	Summary of the Second Regular Session of 2000 of the Executive Board	WFP/EB.2/2000/12**
Information No	ites	
	Information for Participants	WFP/EB.2/2000/INF/1
	Provisional Timetable	WFP/EB.2/2000/INF/2
	Provisional List of Documents	WFP/EB.2/2000/INF/3/Rev.1
	Offices and Telephone Numbers	WFP/EB.2/2000/INF/4
	Provisional List of Participants	WFP/EB.2/2000/INF/5
	List of Planned and Prepared Country Strategy Outlines and Country Programmes	WFP/EB.2/2000/INF/6
	Summary of Evaluation Recommendations and Management Response—WFP's Project Portfolio in Peru	WFP/EB.2/2000/INF/7
	Summary of Evaluation Recommendations and Management Response—Kosovo Regional Emergency Operation 6040.00	WFP/EB.2/2000/INF/8
	Summary of Evaluation Recommendations and Management Response—PRRO Cambodia 6038.00	WFP/EB.2/2000/INF/9



Agenda Item	Title of Agenda Item and Document	Document Symbol
	Summary of Evaluation Recommendations and Management Response—PRO Kenya 4961.04	WFP/EB.2/2000/INF/10
	Summary of Evaluation Recommendations and Management Response—County Programme—Guatemala (1998-2002)	WFP/EB.2/2000/INF/11
	Update on the Report on WFP Chartered Flight KSV 3275 to Kosovo	WFP/EB.2/2000/INF/12
	Information note	WFP/EB.2/2000/INF/13

* Re-issued for technical reasons.

 $\ast\ast$ To be issued after endorsement by the Executive Board at its next session.



ANNEX III

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

Members of the Executive Board		
Australia:	Mr. D. Taylor	
Bangladesh:	Dr. A.K.M. Masihur Rahman; Mr. A.K.M. Khairul Alam; Mr. M. Mejbahuddin	
Burundi:	Mr. G. Kabura	
Canada:	Mr. M.G. Pilote; Mr. J. Devlin	
China:	H.E. L. Qu; Mr. X. Yong; Mr. L. Yutong	
Congo, Republic of the:		
Cuba:	H.E. J. Nuiry Sánchez; Mr. J. Saavedra; Ms. A.M. Navarro Arrúe	
Egypt:	H.E. N.I. Abdel-Latif; Mr. M.A. El Hamid Khalifa; Mr. R.H.I. Zaki	
El Salvador:	Ms. M.E. Jiménez	
Finland:	Ms. A. Huhtamäki; Ms. U-M. Finskas; Ms. S. Toro	
France:	Mr. J-L. Rysto	
Germany:	H.E. D. Lincke; Mr. R. Josef Huber; Mr. T. Kränzlein	
Haiti:	Mr. J.W. Dorneval; Ms. S. Percy; Mr. P. Saint-Hilaire	
Hungary:	Ms. M. Kovács	
Indonesia:	Mr. I.N. Ardha	
Iran, Islamic Republic of:	H.E. M.S. Nouri-Naeeni; Mr. M. Hajikazemi; Mr. S. Faryabi	
Japan:	Mr. H. Yamada	
Lesotho:	Ms. I.M. Ranooe	
Madagascar:	H.E. G. Ruphin; Mr. Monja	
Mexico:	Ms. M.A. Arriola Aguirre	
Morocco:	H.E. M.A. Mekouar; H.E. A. Afailal; Ms. J. Alaoui	

Netherlands:

Mr. E.J.N.Brouwers; Mr. J. Bos



Norway:	Mr. D. Briseid; Ms. K. Hammelbo
Pakistan:	H.E. A. Ayub; Mr. A. Bashir Khan
Peru:	H.E. A.M. Deústua; Mr. M. Barreto; Mr. C. Torres Martinez
Romania:	Mr. I. Pavel
Russian Federation:	H.E. I.V. Shapovalov; Mr. Y.N. Isakov; Mr. A.B. Ryzhov
Saudi Arabia:	Mr. B. Al-Shalhoob
Sierra Leone:	
Spain:	Mr. I. Trueba Jainaga; Mr. J. Piernavieja Niembro
Sudan:	Mr. M.S.M. Ali Harbi
Swaziland:	Mr. D. Khumalo
Sweden:	Mr. M. Nordström; Ms. M. Arnesson-Ciotti; Ms. S. Axmacher
United Kingdom:	Mr. T. Kelly
United States of America:	Mr. T. Lavelle; Mr. R. Capwell; Mr. N. Hastings
Yemen:	
Observer States	
Algeria:	H.E. Hocine Meghar; Mr. A. Hachemi
Angola:	H.E. M. Boaventura Da Silva Cordoso; Mr. K.K. Mateva
Argentina:	Ms. H. G. Gabardini
Austria:	Ms. N. Feistritzer
Belgium:	Mr. C. Panneels; Ms. J. Gentile
Bulgaria:	H.E. K. Kostov
Burkina Faso:	Mr. A.A. Yaméogo
Cameroon:	Mr. A. Aboubakary; Mr. T. Ndive Mokake; Mr. P. Moumié
Cape Verde:	H.E. E. Goncalves N. Fernandes; Ms. M.F. T. Fernandes
Chad:	Mr. Nogote Gali Kouton
Colombia:	Mr. J.I. Mejía Velásquez
Costa Rica:	H.E. V. Guardia De Hernandez; Ms. Y. Gago
Côte d'Ivoire:	Mr. A. Bakayoko



Cyprus:	Mr. A. Roushias
Czech Republic:	Mr. J. Novák
Democratic People's Republic of Korea:	Mr. H.H. Bong; Mr. R.H. Chol
Denmark:	Mr. J.M. Pedersen
Dominica:	H.E. H. Angela Benjamin
Dominican Republic:	Ms. G. D'Alessandro
Eritrea:	Mr. Y. Tensue
Greece:	Ms. R.M. Saltas
Guatemala:	Ms. R. Claverie de Sciolli; Mr. A. González; Ms. M.J. Lozano
Holy See:	Mr. V. Buonomo; Mr. G. Tedesco
Honduras:	Mr. M.H. Reyes Pineda
Iceland:	Mr. J.E. Jónasson
India:	Ms. N. Gangadharan
Ireland:	Mr. A. Devlin
Kenya:	Mr. P.K. Chepkwony; Mr. J. Boinnet
Libyan Arab Jamahiriya:	Mr. E.M. Zawia
Mali:	H.E. I.B. Daga; Mr. T.M. Mahamane Touré
Niger:	Mr. A.M. Zakariaou
Portugal:	Mr. R. Noronha
Slovakia:	Mr. L. Micek
South Africa:	Mr. E.X. Makaya
Switzerland:	Mr. R. Gerber
Syrian Arab Republic:	Mr. B. Akbik
Thailand:	Mr. C. Tiantong
Turkey:	Mr. A. Saylam
United Republic of Tanzania:	Ms. P. M. Hingi
Venezuela:	Ms. A. Delgado De Salazar; Mr. C. Pozzo Bracho



Zimbabwe:	Ms. S. Nyamudeza
Other observers	
European Community:	H.E. V. Du Marteau; Mr. A. Byrne
Other entities	
Sovereign Order of Malta:	H.E. Prince Don Giuseppe Bonanno Di Linguaglossa
United Nations, specializ	ed agencies and its organizations
FAO:	Mr. A. Markawday; Mr. M. Fitzpatrick
ILO:	Mr. A. Simbeye
UNESCO:	Ms. A. Bouya-Aka Blet; Mr. M. Bertille
WHO:	Ms. S. Horsfall
JIU:	Mr. S. Kuyama; Mr. A. Duque; Mr. E. Fontaine-Ortiz
UNHCR:	Ms. A. Liria-Franch; Mr. A. Sultan-Khan
Observers from non-governmental organizations	
Adventist Development and Relief Agency International:	Mr. G. Colon
Caritas Internationalis:	Ms. P. Wohlrab
International Committee for the Development of Peoples:	Ms. G. Olmi

16

